

Re: Rate Mitigation - Final Cab Sub

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 08:19:02 -0400

Let us know when things have landed. If brokering is on proceed wording, just want to ensure tbs is also looped in.

Happy to jump on a call if that's easier.

I also understand from energy that OCEB is back in? Not sure if we've landed the reg making authority yet. I sent you what energy sent, basically my understanding is because we aren't pointing to definition of consumer in another act (like OEBA) we have defined consumer here in this Act, if at some point we change who is RPP for example, we'd need to change this new Act and as opposed to opening up the leg, we could change consumer groups through reg.

Thanks!
Martha

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 9:40 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - Final Cab Sub

I am brokering a change with the two MOs. More soon...

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:38 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Final Cab Sub

Submission from Energy. Given this is signed, any changes will have to be made through our note.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 9:26 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Final Cab Sub

Hi Karen,
Please find attached the final Cabinet submission. We'll bring copies for 8am Monday morning.
Keley